
    

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes 
 December 19, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 

  

The December 19, 2013 Board Meeting of the Pleasant Hill Recreation & Park District Board of 
Directors was called to order by Board Chair Sterrett at 6:42 p.m. in the Conference Room at 
the Administration Office. Sterrett reported that the Board met in Closed Session at 6:00 pm.  
The decision of the Board was to abandon the appeal for continuance of the closed session 
case. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Board Chair Sterrett led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
ROLL CALL 
BOARD PRESENT:  Donaghu, Sterrett, Bonato, Glover, Shess 
 
STAFF PRESENT:     Berggren, Lischeske, Young, Hurtado, Miller, Spatz, Bradley  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Pat Williams, long time Senior Center member, was present to read a fun holiday poem to the 
Board Members. 
 
UPDATE ON FUNDRAISING 
Recreation Superintendent Tina Young reported that the upcoming New Years Eve fundraising 
event has full enrollment at this time.  She commented that this event will be the final show for 
the Cover to Cover band as their lead singer is moving away.  She said there are some great 
activities planned for the event. 
 
Young reported that the planning for the Wine, Women and Shoes event is moving along well.  
She commented that the holidays are a difficult time to acquire sponsorships for the event.  She 
said the Committee is still looking for the signature sponsor in the amount of $25,000.  
 
Board Member Shess commented that the grand opening of the new Community Center should 
help with sponsorship for the event.  
 
Board Member Bonato asked if the Wine, Women, and Shoes sponsorship committee has 
members from within the Contra Costa area.  Young said that they were.  Bonato requested a 
list of sponsors for the event. 
 
The Board thanked Young for her update on both events. 
 
UPDATES ON BOND PROJECTS   
The General Manager made the following comments:  
 
COMMUNITY CENTER 

 The Preschool rooms have been completed. 
    The Perera Pavilion has been completed. 
    The furniture will be delivered on January 3, 2014. 
    Work is continuing on the trash enclosure. 
    Most of the kitchen equipment has arrived. 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – December 19, 2013        2 

 

   Two hundred invitations have been sent out for the VIP opening. 
   The landscaping work has just begun. 

 
 
Board Member Donaghu asked when the Trespa work will be finished.  The General Manager said it 
should be completed in a couple of weeks. 
 
PLEASANT OAKS PARK 

 The walk thru with the City of Pleasant Hill was held today.  The City was happy with the 
amendments that have been made to the property. 

 The red curbing and signage in the parking lots are not completed yet. 
 
Board Member Bonato asked about the coating on the wire fence around the park, she said it is rough 
in places.  She asked if this item would be included on the punch list.    Bond Coordinator, Lynn Spatz 
was present.  She commented that the contractors are looking at what can be done with the rough 
areas. 
 
Board Member Shess commented that he received an e-mail from a parent in the community asking if 
the public will be allowed access to the park before the grand opening in March.  The General Manager 
said that there could be no public access until the grand opening. 
 
Laura Fernandez, Pleasant Hill resident, was present.  She questioned the Board on the status of the 
funding for the completion of the school age playground on the site.  The General Manager reported 
that the District’s Bond Projects will be using all the money planned for the facilities; there is money 
from the sale of the Little House property that is in the reserve account.  The Board has the authority to 
use that money for Pleasant Oaks Park project if they choose to. 
 
Fernandez commented that she would be willing to spearhead fundraising efforts for half of the money 
needed for the playground structure.  Board Chair Sterrett said that Fernandez’s offer was great, but 
that the Board needs more time to work out the financials on all the bond projects.  
 
Board Chair Sterrett started the regular meeting at 7:12 p.m. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 

 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBER REPORT, KEVIN NEYS– COLLEGE PARK HIGH SCHOOL 

 
Ex-Officio Neys was not present to give a report.  
 
CONSENT CALENDAR (ACTION)  

a. TO APPROVE BILLS TO BE PAID 
b. TO APPROVE MINUTES OF  OCTOBER 24, AND NOVEMBER 7, 2013 

 
Upon motion of Board Members Glover & Shess, the Board approved the Consent Calendar.   
 
TO CONSIDER SIGNAGE FOR PLEASANT HILL BASEBALL ASSOCIATION AND PLEASANT 
HILL MARTINEZ SOCCER ASSOCIATION AT PLEASANT OAKS PARK (ACTION) 
The General Manager reported that the Pleasant Hill Baseball Association and the Pleasant Hill Soccer 
Association regularly use Pleasant Oaks Park and would like to have their presence known through 
signage in the park.  He said that in order to be consistent with the District’s new signage, staff has 
encouraged both groups to utilize the services of the GNU Group for any signage to take place at 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – December 19, 2013        3 

 

Pleasant Oaks Park.  The General Manager commented that staff has also discussed with both groups 
that all signage requests will need approval by the Board of Directors prior to the submission to the 
City’s Architectural Review Commission.  The General Manager stated that the GNU Group has met 
with both organizations regarding their signage requests.  He stated that there are two District 
monument signs in place at the park, and that the Board would need to decide on locations and the 
design for the groups requested signs. 
 
Mark Rolendelli, of Pleasant Hill Baseball Association, was present.  He distributed to the Board maps 
with PHBA’s signage proposals.  He explained that PHBA had a monument sign and a brass plaque 
made years ago that is now in storage.  He commented that it was PHBA’s understanding that their 
monument sign could be erected once the park was completed in a location determined by their 
group.  He commented that he feels there has been a lack of communication between the District 
and the groups on the signage issue. 
 
The General Manager explained that all signage needs final approval from the City’s Architectural 
Review Commission, and that he has never seen the PHBA monument sign that is in question. 
 
Board Member Bonato commented the importance of uniformity and branding with all the new 
signage within the District.  She said there has not necessarily been uniformity in the past, but that it 
is essential with the new facilities.  She stated that she likes the brass plaque and would like the 
Board to find a place for it in the park.  She would like to find a way to work with PHBA to find the 
appropriate uniform signage, but does not feel their monument sign fits into the branding for the 
District. 
 
Board Member Donaghu commented that he also likes the brass plaque, and would like to find a 
place for it around or on the building.  He stated that he too feels the monument sign does not meet 
the branding uniformity for the District. 
 
Board Member Shess said that he agrees that the brass plaque should be placed on the building.   
 
Board Member Glover stated that the brass plaque should be placed on the building.  He said he 
would like to find a way to highlight the PHBA group while staying consistent with the District’s 
signage. 
 
In general the Board felt that future recognition signage issues should go before the District’s Land 
and Facilities Committee.    
 
Upon motion of Board Members Bonato & Donaghu, the Board approved to not move forward with 
PHBA’s monument sign, but to move forward with the concept of PHSA’s vertical signs.  With respect 
to the brass plaque the Board approved to work with PHBA on the placement. 
 
The Board thanked the Pleasant Hill Baseball Association members for attending the meeting and for 
their comments. 
 
TO CONSIDER SCOREBOARD SPONSORSHIP AT PLEASANT HILL PARK (ACTION) 
The General Manager stated that Board Member Shess had brought to the District’s attention a 
possible vendor that would be interested in sponsorship of the scoreboard at Pleasant Hill Park.  The 
General Manager commented that throughout the Capital Campaign the District has adopted naming 
opportunities.  He said that this proposal is in line with the District’s overall sponsorship and naming 
program.  
 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – December 19, 2013        4 

 

Recreation Supervisor Lance Hurtado was present at the meeting.  He commented that although this 
item is listed as an action item on the agenda, he feels that the issue may be more of a directional 
item from the Board at this time. Hurtado said that he has been working with Hitchcock Realty 
regarding the possibility of a banner placed on the bottom of the scoreboard. 
 
Board Member Donaghu commented that he feels it looks too commercial to have sponsorship on the 
District’s scoreboard. 
 
Board Member Bonato said she felt the same way, and that the banner would not be a good idea.  
She expressed concerns with opening commercial signage in the park.  She felt that once commercial 
signage is open to one sponsor, it would open to other offers. 
 
Board Member Shess commented that if the sponsorship is done tastefully on the scoreboard he 
would be willing to take a look at it. 
 
Board Member Glover commented that he feels that if there are no legal issues regarding specific 
sponsorship requests, he would like more research done on the subject. 
 
Board Chair Sterrett stated that she would not be willing to trade the pristine nature of the District’s 
parks for sponsor signage.  She said protocols should be in place on this subject and that she would 
like Hurtado’s time spent on other District items. 
 
There was further discussion by the Board on the legal issues of sponsorship. 
 
No action was taken on this item.  The Board is not interested in sponsor banners on the scoreboard 
at this time, but would be interested if an organization would like to sponsor a new scoreboard. 
 
TO ANNOUNCE BOARD COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014 
Board Chair Sterrett reviewed the Board Committee assignments for 2014.  They are as follows:  
 
Budget & Finance Committee   Bonato & Sterrett 
Chamber Liaison      Donaghu 
District/City Liaison Committee  Sterrett & Bonato 
Flood Zone Task Force Committee  Glover & Donaghu 
Fundraising Liaison     Glover 
Land & Facility Committee    Shess & Glover 
Oversight Working Group Committee  Bonato & Shess 
Personnel Committee     Glover & Donaghu 
Program Committee     Shess & Donaghu 
CSDA Representative     Sterrett 
CAPRI Representative     Berggren 
  
TO CONSIDER DATES FOR BOARD STUDY SESSION  
The confirmation of the date for the Annual Board Study Session will be decided at the next regular 
Board Meeting. 
  
BOARD ANNOUNCEMENTS AND REQUESTS TO STAFF 
 
Donaghu made the following announcements/questions: 

 He attended the Chamber mixer.  He commented that the next mixer will be held on January 
15, 2014 at Tahoe Joes.  
 



 

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes – December 19, 2013        5 

 

Bonato made the following announcements/questions:  

 She stated that the City’s Architectural Review Committee’s hearing regarding the cell tower 
passed with a three to two vote for the Paso Nogal Park site.  She said the Mayor has called 
for AT&T to come back to the City Council with more details on the plans for the site.   

 She commented that the Pleasant Hill City Council has brought the Old School House back 
into the forefront of the Historical and Cultural Committee.  She said the City would like to 
know what the District’s plans are for the site.   

 She recommended that all Board Members carry some of Ryan Herriman’s business cards 
with them for facility rental questions.  

 
Shess made the following announcements/questions: 

 He thanked Board Chair Sterrett for inviting Pat Williams to the meeting to read her holiday 
poem.  

 He will be attending the District’s New Year’s Eve event. 
 He commented that the Senior Luncheon/Dinner was a great event. 
 He thanked staff and the Board for his first year as a Board Member. 
 He commented that he feels it is important that the Board addresses the Old School House 

issue.   
 
Sterrett made the following announcements/questions: 

 She attended the Special Recreation dance on December 6th at the Senior Center.  She said it 
was a good event.  

 She attended the Senior Holiday dinner.  She has heard comments from the seniors that they 
like the lunch time better than the dinner time. 

 She attended the District’s staff holiday party. 
 She commented that the Lion’s Club helped with the District’s Breakfast with Santa event 

which was a sold out event.   
 
 
STAFF ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The General Manager made the following announcements: 
 

 The Mayors Breakfast is February 7, 2014 at 7:30 a.m. in the Senior Center.   
 He reported that someone broke into the maintenance building in Pleasant Hill Park last 

weekend and that $1200 worth of tools had been taken.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Board Chair Sterrett adjourned the meeting at 9:12 p.m.  
 
 
 
________________________________  
Robert B. Berggren, Clerk of the Board 


